

Ben Palmer

Petone
Lower Hutt

+64 21 162 7138
Benjaminlpalmer@gmail.com

Profile

I am a creative craftsman, builder, landscaper and all round handyman with a can do attitude. I take great pride in my work and execute all projects to the highest of standards. I have been working in the movie industry for the past 6 years and I am seeking a position where I can utilise the experience and skills I have developed over this time.

Skills

- ✓ Buying
- ✓ Painting
- ✓ Constructing
- ✓ Fabricating
- ✓ Welding
- ✓ Design

Employment

Sweetshop TVC

Unite against covid19 Commercial
2021

Set dresser

Apple TV - Mr Corman
2020-2021

Assistant Dresser/Fabricator

Avatar Sequels

2019-2020

Festival Art Department

Costella

February 2019

- Constructed festival infrastructure
- Decorated VIP area

Great War Exhibition Decommission

Wingnut Films

1 December 2018 - 28th February 2019

- Deconstructed exhibition
- Entrusted with responsibility of storing artefacts

Assistant Dresser

Savages

Domino Films

1 September 2018 - 31 October 2018

- Sourced props
- Fabricated props
- Painting
- General set dressing

Construction & Art Department

Playstation Commercial

Exit Films Ltd

1 May 2018 - 31 May 2018

- Constructed commercial sets
- Painting
- Set dressing

Builder

George Fergusson Limited

1 March 2018 - 30 April 2018

- Renovated house

Art Department

Nissan Commercial

Exit Films Ltd

January 2018

- Painted set

Swing Gang

Mortal Engines

Hungry City Ltd

1 April 2017 - 4 August 2017

- General Fabricating
- Set dressing
- Set and prop painting

Construction & Art Department

The Frontiersmen

Trapeze Ltd

10 October 2016 - 31st December 2016

- Constructed village set
- Dressed sets
- Strike sets

Paint Department

Ghost In A Shell

LBO Productions

1 March 2016 - 1 July 2016

- Painted sets

Landscaping & Construction

Hayes Landscaping

1 May 2015 - 21 March 2016

Gym instructor (Part-time)

Les Mills

2013 - 2014

Education

2013: Weltec Diploma in Personal Training

2001 - 2007: Hutt Valley High School NCEA Level 2

Referees

George Fergusson, Owner of George Fergusson Construction

027 227 7947

Reuben Allen, Set Dresser Hungry City Ltd

021 198 8994

John Cruickshanks, Leading Hand (Paint Department) LBO Productions

027 241 1778

Dan King, Construction Manager GWE Decom

027 243 8612